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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM

TO: LAURA BURKE, DIRECTOR, OCLR
FROM: Breen Higgins

DATE: 19" August 2008

Transfer of Waste Licence Reg. No. W0229-01 Goff
Recycling Limited, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour, Co.
Wexford to Advanced Environmental Solutions
(Ireland) Limited.

RE:

The Agency received an application for the transfer of a Waste Licence, Reg. No. W0229-01,
on the 1* of August 2008 from Goff Recycling Limited to Advanced Environmental Solutions
(Ireland) Limited (AES).

Goff Recycling Limited, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour, Co. Wexford was licensed under Classes
11, 12 and 13 of the Third Schedule and Classes 2, 3, 4, and 13 of the Fourth Schedule of the
Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008. A waste licence was first issued for the facility on
the 9" of March 2007 and activities continue to be regulated under this licence to date.

I have assessed the transfer application and deem it to comply with the requirements of
section 47(3) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008 and Section 94(3) of the
Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992 to 2007 (EPA’s).

e The application was jointly made by the current licensee and the proposed transferee
in the form of an application received by the Agency on the 1% of August 2008
[EPA’s, S.94 (2)].

The relevant fee of €5,000 was submitted on the 1% of August 2008.

e The proposed transferee is a fit & proper person [EPA’s S.84 (4)]. AES is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Bord na Ména and as such is in a position to meet any financial
liabilities that may arise as a result of carrying on the waste activities on-site. The
current management team will be retained on site following the transfer of the
licence. In addition to this the management team will have access to technical
expertise within the AES/Bord na Ména group.

e The proposed transferee shall be deemed to have assumed and accepted all liabilities,
requirements and obligations provided for or arising under the licence regardless of
how and in respect of what period, including a period prior to the transfer of a
licence, they may arise [EPA’s S.94(6)].

Recommendation:

I recommend that the transfer of Waste Licence Register Number W0229-01 to Advanced
Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited be granted.
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